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8. Page 36, line 22. Strike cut line 22 and substitute therefor:—“to be made 
one or more copies thereof and shall, upon request by the person from 
whom the original document was seized or by whom it was produced, in 
any case where a copy thereof has been made pursuant to this section, 
send a copy thereof to such person or, if no copy thereof has been made 
pursuant to this section, allow such person at any reasonable time to have 
access to the document so seized or produced, and a document”.

Returns and Reports Deposited with the Clerk of the House

The following papers having been deposited with the Clerk of the House 
were laid upon the Table pursuant to Standing Order 40, namely:

By Mr. Courtemanche, a Member of the Queen’s Privy Council,—Return 
to an Order of the House, dated August 20, 1958, (Question No. 190) showing:
1. Did the Crown Assets Corporation invite tenders for the demolition or 
purchase of hangars and airport buildings at the Mont-Joli airport?

2. If so, who submitted tenders and what was the amount of each tender?
3. Was a contract awarded? If so, to whom, and what are the terms and 

conditions?
4. Were any employees of the department dismissed as a result of this 

action? If so, how many?
5. Were these facilities being used by civilian aviation companies or the 

Royal Canadian Air Force?
6. What provisions have been made to service civilian aircraft at the 

Mont-Joli airport?

By Mr. Courtemanche,—Return to an Order of the House, dated August 27, 
1958, (Question No. 184) showing: 1. Have any contracts been let by any 
department of the Federal Government for the purchase of buses or other 
equipment from Western Flyer Coach Limited, Winnipeg, at any time since 
January 1, 1956?

2. If so, how many buses, or other items of equipment were ordered, what 
were the specified delivery dates, and what is the unit price of such buses or 
other items?

By Mr. Courtemanche,—Supplementary Return to an Order of the House, 
dated July 2, 1958, (*Notice of Motion No. 21) showing the total amount of 
election expenses on behalf of each candidate, by constituencies, in the general 
election of March 31, 1958, as indicated in the return respecting election 
expenses submitted by the official agent of each candidate, as required under 
the provisions of Section 63 of the Canada Elections Act; and showing also the 
names of any candidates, by constituencies, on whose behalf election expense 
returns have not been submitted.

By Mr. Courtemanche,—Return to an Order of the House, dated July 30, 
1958, f*Notice of Motion No. 29), for a copy of the complete Agreement 
between the United Kingdom, Canada, Australia and New Zealand regarding 
the Commonwealth Air Training Plan, entered into in May of 1940.


